From: Stuart Maxwell [mailto:smaxwell@cfmeu.org]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 July 2016 10:41 AM

To: AMOD; Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Chambers - Hamberger SDP; Chambers - Kovacic DP; Chambers - Bull DP; Chambers - Roe C;
Shaun Schmitke (shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au); Melissa Adler (m.adler@hia.com.au);
Ruchi Bhatt (ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au); Stephen Crawford

Subject: AM2014/197 Casual Employment - Joinery and Building Trades Award 2010 - draft
directions

Dear Vice President Hatcher,

| refer to the above matter and to the directions proposed by the Ai Group via email on 11 July 2016.
| wish to advise that the CFMEU (Construction & General Division) does not object to the proposed
directions. However, we reserve our right to seek a further opportunity to make submissions in the
event that the material filed by the Ai Group and other employer organisations is not truly
responsive to the submissions already filed, or in the event that the submissions introduce new
matters.

Yours faithfully,

Stuart Maxwell
Senior National Industrial Officer

CFMEU

Construction & General Division, National Office
Level 9, 215-217 Clarence St, Sydney NSW 2000
T: 028524 5800 F: 0285245801
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